
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2024 - 5:30 PM 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

      
 1. Call to order 
 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take 

care of Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not 
have back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public 
Comment. For Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your 
name and address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not 
required to, respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board 
may also request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public 
Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of January 3, 2024. 
 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $181,885.49.  Checks 164268 to 164322.  Note 

any voided checks. 
 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 
 1.  Sheriff's Department Activity Report - December 2023 
 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 
 1.  "Respect Marquette County" Workshop-Leave No Trace 
 2.  Updated Fire Department Roster 
 3.  Open Position on the Township Downtown Development Authority Board 
 E.  Financials 
 1.  December 2023 Preliminary Financial Statements 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 
 A.  Fire Department Report 
 B.  Public Works Report 
 C.  Planning and Zoning Report 
 D.  Attorney Report 

Page 1 of 94

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.) 

      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 
 A.  Consider extending solid waste contract for 5 years 
 B.  Consider Garbage Cart Purchase 
 C.  Consider Interconnect Agreement with MBLP for Township Solar Project 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 
 A.  Board - Committee Updates 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 
 A.  Announcements 
 B.  Manager’s Report 
 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 
 D.  Items for Future Agenda  
 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is February 7, 2024 at 5:30PM. 
 

Page 2 of 94



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2024 - 5:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 5:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of December 20, 2023.

Bills Payable in the amount of $161,315.65.  Checks 164238 to 164267.  Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

Page 3 of 94



2

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Marquette Township Election Information Letter

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Kytta
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Winslow
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:
None

Community Linkage :
Trustee Winslow, commented on the Board of Light and Power hiring a company to trim the trees around 
the power lines.

Supervisor Durant, commented about a upcoming Climate Change Meeting if anyone wanted to attend 
and if anyone wanted to goto the MTA Conference in April  to let Kim know as soon as possible, and if 
you want to run for partisan office in 2024 the deadline is April 29, 2024.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Rural Development Grant Letter of Support for Barrel & Beam
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To authorize the Supervisor to write a letter of support on behalf of Marquette 
Townhip for the Barrel and Beam for the Rural Development Grant.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Scheduling a Work Session to Discuss Township Policies

Page 4 of 94



3

(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To schedule a work session for the purpose of discussion of Township Policies on 
March 18, 2024 at 1:00PM at the Township Community Center.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Kytta
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider CUPPAD Membership for 2024
(Background from Clerk Ritari)

MOTION:  To approve the 2024 Membership for CUPPAD for the amount of $830.00. 
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider BS&A Cloud Contract 
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the BS&A Cloud Contract as presented and authorize the Township 
Manager or Supervisor to sign and execute the agreement.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Roads Committee
Trustee Kytta, gave a brief report.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, commented about upcoming election information.

Page 5 of 94



4

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented a verbal report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
None at this time.

Board Member Comment 
Trustee Winslow, commented about reviewing our goals from 2023 and possibly carrying them over to 
2024.

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   
                                                                                   Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 6:17PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 6 of 94



Page 7 of 94



Page 8 of 94



Page 9 of 94



Page 10 of 94



Page 11 of 94



Page 12 of 94



Page 13 of 94



Page 14 of 94



Page 15 of 94



Page 16 of 94



Page 17 of 94



Page 18 of 94



Page 19 of 94



LOCATION: PETER WHITE PUBLIC LIBRARY
COMMUNITY ROOM
217 N FRONT STREET

 MARQUETTE, MI 49855

Leave No Trace 
101 Workshop

JANUARY 25TH 6 - 8 PM

FOR MORE INFORMATION GO TO TRAVELMARQUETTE.COM/EVENTS

SCAN TO SIGN UP

LEARN MORE ABOUT HOW YOU CAN
PROTECT OUR NATURAL RESOURCES AND

SUPPORT THE TRAILS IN YOUR
COMMUNITY

Page 20 of 94



Page 21 of 94



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

* * * M E M O * * *

TO: Interested Marquette Township Businesses

FROM: Township Supervisor Lyn Durant

RE: Open Seat on the Township Downtown Development Authority Board

DATE: January 1, 2024

=========================================================================

The Marquette Charter Township Downtown Development Authority Board has an open position. 
The candidate shall have an interest in property located within the Downtown District, or shall be 
members, trustees, principals or employees of a legal entity having an interest in property located 
in the Downtown District.

• The Authority regular term of office is four years. 
• The open seat is one year, completing a term which expires 12/31/24. 
• A constitutional oath of office shall be administered.

The nine-member mission of the Authority is to act as the principal planning, policy and program 
development body, which provides advice to the Marquette Charter Township Board on issues 
affecting the development of activities within the DDA boundaries.

Regular meetings are held quarterly (January, April, July, October) on the second Tuesday of the 
month at 3:00 p.m. in the Township Community Center. These are open meetings to the public. 
Periodic Work Sessions or Special Meetings can be called as well. The DDA’s District Map and 
Bylaws can be found on the township’s website shown below: 

https://www.marquettetownship.org/downtown-development-authority

A committee application from the township website, must be completed and submitted to the 
Township Supervisor. The Supervisor will conduct a short interview with the candidate and the 
chosen candidate will then be recommended to the Township Board at one of their regular 
meetings.

If there are any questions, you may contact Lyn Durant, Marquette Charter Township Supervisor, 
in the afternoon at the township office: 906-228-6220.

Page 22 of 94

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp
https://www.marquettetownship.org/downtown-development-authority


Page 23 of 94



Page 24 of 94



Page 25 of 94



Page 26 of 94



Page 27 of 94



Page 28 of 94



Page 29 of 94



Page 30 of 94



Page 31 of 94



Page 32 of 94



Page 33 of 94



Page 34 of 94



Page 35 of 94



Page 36 of 94



Page 37 of 94



Page 38 of 94



Page 39 of 94



Page 40 of 94



Page 41 of 94



Page 42 of 94



Page 43 of 94



Page 44 of 94



Page 45 of 94



Page 46 of 94



Page 47 of 94



Page 48 of 94



Page 49 of 94



Page 50 of 94



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date:  January 17, 2024 
Regarding: January 2024 Public Works and B/G Staff Report

590 Wastewater

Routine grinder pump repairs and replacements.

Routine manhole and sewer pit inspections. Sewer meter weir cleaned.

We had a grinder tank repair, the fitting on the outside had cracked. We were able to manage the repair due to 
the location and depth of this tank.

  
591- Water

A pressure sensor at the Cox Tank malfunctioned and was giving a false low-level reading. Staff was able to 
switch over to the secondary ultrasonic reading sensor. A new PSI sensor was ordered and will be installed 
when we receive it.

Routine water meter and transmitter work.

We are busy doing compiling our paperwork from the summer lead water line survey. This program needs to 
be completed and submitted by October 2024.

Building and Grounds

Building and grounds staff has been busy on routine cleaning and snow removal activities.

Ice building at the rink has been slow. We hope that we will be able to build a nice base due to the upcoming 
cold weather.

Page 51 of 94

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: January 17, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal: Consider exercising the option to extend the 

solid waste contract with North Country 
Disposal for an additional 5 years per 
section 1.2 of the current agreement.  

Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  
 

 
Background: 
Our current agreement will expire on March 15, 2024. Article 1.2 of the current contract 
allows for Marquette Township to extend the agreement for an additional 5 years. 
Current terms will remain in force for the life of the contract unless change is mutually 
approved by Marquette Township and North Country Disposal. Per the terms of the 
agreement, we have already notified North Country Disposal of our intent pending Board 
approval.  
 
Attachments: 1. North Country Disposal 2019 to 2024 Contract 
  
Cost: $ The current monthly rate plus any contractual COLA 

and/or fuel adjustment increases. 
  
Budget Account: 596-528-801  
   
Recommended motion: 
To approve extending the North Country Disposal contract for 5 years per section 1.2 of 
the current solid waste agreement.  
 

Page 52 of 94

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 53 of 94



Page 54 of 94



Page 55 of 94



Page 56 of 94



Page 57 of 94



Page 58 of 94



Page 59 of 94



Page 60 of 94



Page 61 of 94



Page 62 of 94



Page 63 of 94



Page 64 of 94



Page 65 of 94



Page 66 of 94



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: January 17, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.B.  
Proposal: To purchase 64 and 96 gallon solid waste 

carts to be used in garbage collection.  
Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  

 
 
Background: 
As part of the budget process, there was discussion revolving around the purchase of 
carts to be used in our solid waste collection program. I have solicited quotes from 3 
manufacturers. These are roll out carts similar to our recycling carts. These will enhance 
the efficiency and safety of our solid waste collection program. Cascade Engineering has 
provided the lowest quote out of the three companies contacted.  
 
Attachments: 1. 2024 Garbage Cart Quotes 

2. 2024 Garbage Cart Quote Tab 
  
Cost: $ $76,775.00 
  
Budget Account: Landfill Closure Fund  
   
Recommended motion: 
To approve the solid waste container quote by Cascade Engineering in the amount of 
$76,775 and authorize the Supervisor to sign the agreement.  
 

Page 67 of 94

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 68 of 94



Page 69 of 94



Page 70 of 94



Quote Tabulation for 2024 Garbage Cart Purchase

January 11, 2024

Cascade Engineering - $76,775.00

Toter- $85,502.23

Schaefer Plastics- $88,018.22

Page 71 of 94



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: January 17, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.C.  
Proposal: Consider Interconnect Agreement with 

MBLP  
Presented by: Township Manager  

 
 
Background: 
Last year, we entered into an agreement with Peninsula Solar to install a free-standing 
solar array on the north side of Township Hall.  That array may generate excess energy 
at times that will be sent back to the grid owned and operated by MBLP.  As a result, the 
attached interconnection agreement is required.  The agreement has been reviewed by 
legal counsel and his recommended edits have been accepted by MBLP and are 
incorporated in the attached.  Staff recommends approval of the agreement as 
presented.  The Township will see a benefit, though relatively limited, from sending the 
excess-generated-power back to the grid.  
 
Attachments: 1. MQTTownshipInterconnection 6.1 rev 
  
Cost: $ NA 
  
Budget Account: General Fund  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the interconnect agreement with MBLP as presented.  
 

Page 72 of 94

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


 

 

  
  
  

  
 
 
 

Marquette Board of Light and Power 

2200 Wright Street 

Marquette, Michigan 49855 
 

Electric Co-Gen/Interconnection Policy for 
Customer Owned Distributed Energy Resources 

 
Category 1 Projects 

Aggregate Generator Output 
Of 20 kW and Under 

 
 
 

Effective: May 3, 2023 
 Revision: April 12, 2023 

 
 

  

Page 73 of 94



 

  2  

Introduction  
  

This generator interconnection requirements document outlines the process, requirements, and 
agreements used to install or modify generation projects with aggregate generation capacity ratings of 
20 kW or less, and designed to operate in parallel with the City of Marquette Board of Light and Power 
(hereinafter referred to as “Board”) electrical system.   
  
Sites requesting over 20 KW of self-generation require additional engineering review, overall system 
consideration, and will be handled on a case by case basis given the project specifics.  Please contact 

the MBLP at (906) 228-0300 for information before proceeding with any project.  Applications and 
questions may also be sent to distributedenergy@mblp.org 

 
These requirements are intended to assure adequate protection to the Board equipment, employees, 
customers, and the general public. Technical requirements are defined according to the type of 
generation, location of the interconnection, and mode of operation (Flow-back or Non-Flow-back).  The 
process is intended to provide an expeditious interconnection to the Board’s electric system that is 
both safe and reliable.  
 
This agreement was approved by the Marquette Board of Light and Power on May 3, 2022 
  
The term “Project” will be used throughout the document to refer to electric generating equipment 
and associated facilities that are not owned by the Board.  The term “Project Developer” means a 
person that owns, operates, or proposes to construct, own, or operate a Project.  
  
This document does not address other Project concerns such as environmental permitting, local 
ordinances, or fuel supply.  Nor does it address agreements that may be required with the Board and 
or transmission provider, or state and federal licensing, as a result of the Project’s energy.  An 
interconnection request does not constitute a request for transmission service.  
  
The Board reserves the right to adjust requirements stated herein on a case-by-case basis.   

  

Page 74 of 94



 

  3  

Interconnection and Parallel Operating Agreement for Category 1 Projects 
20 kW or Less  

  
This Interconnection and Parallel Operating Agreement (“Interconnection Agreement”) is entered into 
on         ,  
by the Marquette Board of Light and Power (Board)  
and                 , (Utility Customer),  
and if applicable                 , (Property Owner).   
The Board and the Customer are sometimes also referred to as “Parties” or individually as “Party”.  
Customer shall be the “Project Developer” as used in and for purposes of the applicable Michigan 
Electric Utility Generator Interconnection Requirements (Interconnection Requirements).   
  

I.  Recitals  
  
A. Customer is an electric service customer of the Board in good standing and has 

submitted an Application for Interconnection (Application) to the Board.  
  
B. Customer desires to interconnect an electric generating facility with maximum 

aggregate capacity of 20 kilowatts (“kW”) or less (the “Customer Facility” or “Project”) 
with the Board’s electric distribution system and operate the Project in parallel with the 
Board’s Electric Distribution System, under the Board’s Interconnection Requirements 
for Category 1 (20 kW or less) Projects.   

  
C. For purposes of this Interconnection Agreement, “interconnect” means establishing a 

connection between a non-utility generating resource (in this case the Project) and the 
Board’s Electric Distribution System.  “Operate in parallel” means generating electricity 
from a non-utility resource (in this case the Project) that is connected to the Board’s 
system.  In all cases, terms shall have the meaning as defined in the Standards.  

  
D. Interconnection of the Customer Facility or Project, with the Board’s Electric Distribution 

System is subject to this Agreement, the Application, the Interconnection Requirements, 
the Standards, and applicable utility fees.  

  
E. This Agreement does not address any purchase or sale of electricity between the Board 

and the Customer, nor does it create any agency, partnership, joint venture, or other 
business arrangement between or among the Board, Customer, and/or Property Owner.  

 
a Customers seeking to receive credit for Flow-back projects which will generate 

excess energy to the Board’s electric distribution system shall execute a separate 
Power Purchase Agreement, and install the project per the Board’s minimum 
Interconnection Configuration requirements. 

   

Page 75 of 94

Margaret Bailey
January 4, 2023

Margaret Bailey_1
Marquette Township



 

  4  

II.   Agreement  
  

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, the mutual covenants contained herein and 
for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:  
  
1. Refer to Attachment A – Customer Checklist for Utility Interconnection 

Refer to Attachment B – Application for Interconnection  
Refer to Attachment C – Generating Facility Certificate of Completion 

    
This agreement is only valid and applicable for the facility described in Attachment B. Any changes to 
the facility at any point in time during or after the initial project will require additional Board review 
and execution of a new agreement, and does not guarantee approval of the changes to any prior 
approved project. 

 
2. Interconnection Facilities  

  
Once the necessary information has been submitted, the Board will initiate an engineering 
review of the proposed project.  If it is necessary for the Board to install certain interconnection 
facilities (“Interconnection Facilities”), and make certain modifications in order to establish an 
interconnection between the Customer Facility and the Board’s Electric Distribution System, the 
interconnection facilities and modifications shall be described to the Customer/Project 
Developer prior to commencing any work.  

    
    
3. Design Requirements, Maintenance and testing of Customer Facilities and Projects  

  
3.1 Customer shall be responsible for the design and installation of the Project and 

obtaining and maintaining any required governmental authorizations and/or permits 
which may include, but shall not be limited to permits, zoning, and easements to clear 
rights-of–way for the installation and maintenance of the Project. Project Developer 
shall reimburse the Board for its costs and expenses to acquire any easements and/or 
permits necessary to extend the Board’s facilities to the point of interconnection.  

  
3.2 Customer shall, at its own expense, install and properly maintain protective relaying 

equipment and devices to protect its equipment and service, and the equipment and 
service of the Board and its customers, from damage, injury and interruptions, and will 
assume any loss, liability, or damage to the Project caused by lack of or failure of such 
protection.  Protective relaying equipment and devices must meet standards as outlined 
in IEEE 1547 “Standard for Distributed Resources Interconnected with Electric Power 
Systems,” and tested and certified by Underwriters Laboratories according to testing 
standard UL 1741.  Results of such testing shall be provided to the Board.  Prior to the 
Project operating in parallel with the Board’s electric system, Project Developer shall 
provide satisfactory evidence to the Board that it has met Interconnection 

Page 76 of 94



5 

Requirements including, but not limited to, the receipt of approval from local 
governmental agencies/bodies, and local building/electrical code inspections and 
subsequent approvals.  

3.3 At its own expense, the Customer shall perform operational testing at least five (5) days 
prior to the installation of any Interconnection Facilities by the Board. The Customer 
shall contact the Board and arrange for a mutually agreeable time for performing these 
tests. Board may send qualified personnel to the Project to inspect the facility and 
observe the testing and operation of the Project.  Customer shall provide the Board with 
a written report explaining all test results, including a copy of the generator 
commissioning test report and UL certificate of compliance.  

Protective relaying equipment shall be tested annually to insure proper operation 
according to IEEE 1547 and UL 1741.  Test may be conducted or witnessed by the Board 
at the customer’s sole expense. The results of such testing shall be provided to the 
Board in writing for review and approval. The Board may, at any time and at its sole 
expense, inspect and test the Project to verify the protective equipment is in service, 
properly maintained, and calibrated to provide the intended protection. This inspection 
may also include a review by the Board of the Project Developers pertinent records.  
Inspection, testing and/or approval by the Board, or the omission of any inspection 
testing and/or approval by the Board pursuant to this Agreement shall not relieve the 
Customer of any obligations or responsibility under the terms of this Agreement.  

3.4 Customer shall operate and maintain the Project in a safe and prudent manner and in 
conformance with the applicable laws and regulations. Project Developer shall obtain 
and maintain any governmental authorizations and permits required for the 
construction and operation of the Project.  

4. Disconnection

The Board shall be entitled to disconnect the Project from the Board’s Electric System, or
otherwise refuse to connect the Project if: (a) Customer has not complied with any one of the
technical requirements contained in the applicable Interconnection Requirements; (b) the
electrical characteristics of the Project are not compatible with the characteristics of the
Board’s Electric System; (c) an emergency condition exists on the Board’s  Electrical System; (d)
Project’s protective relaying equipment fails; (e) the Board determines that the Project is
disrupting service to any of the Board’s customer(s); (f) disconnection is required to allow for
construction, installation, maintenance, repair, replacement, removal, investigation, inspection,
or testing of any part of the Board’s Electric System facilities; (g) if a required installation (e.g.,
telephone/communication line) fails or becomes inoperable and is not repaired in a timely
manner, as determined by the Board; (h) Customer commits a material breach of this
Agreement; or (i) technical characteristics of the Project have changed from the original
submitted specifications.

Page 77 of 94



6 

5. Access to Property

5.1 At its own expense, Customer shall make the Project Facility site available to the Board
24 hours per day, 365 days per year.  The site shall be free from hazards and shall be 
adequate for the operation and construction of the Interconnection Facilities.  The 
Board, its agents, and employees shall have full right and authority of ingress and egress 
at all reasonable times across the property at which the Project is located for the 
purpose of installing, operating, maintaining, inspecting, replacing, repairing, and 
removing of Interconnection Facilities.  The right of ingress and egress shall not 
unreasonably interfere with the Project Developers or (if different) Property Owner’s 
use of property.  

5.2 The Board may enter the property on which the Project is located to inspect, at 
reasonable hours, Customers protective devices and read or test meters.  The Board will 
make reasonable efforts to provide Customer or Property Owner, if applicable, at least 
24 hours’ notice prior to entering said property in order to afford Customer or Property 
Owner the Opportunity to remove any locks (if key not provided to the Board), or 
encumbrances to entry;  provided however, that the Board may enter the property 
without notice (removing, at Customers expense, any lock or other encumbrance to 
entry) and disconnect the Interconnection Facilities if the Board believes that 
disconnection is necessary to address a hazardous condition, and/or to protect persons, 
Board Facilities, or the property of others from damage or interference caused by the 
Project.  

5.3 By executing the Interconnection Agreement, Customer and/or Property Owner, if 
applicable, consents and agrees to provide access to its property on which the Project 
Facility is located to the Board as described in this section, but does not assume or 
guarantee other performance obligations of the Project Developer and/or Property 
Owner, if applicable, under this Interconnection Agreement.  

6. Indemnity and Liability

6.1 Each party to this Interconnection Agreement shall procure its own liability insurance
coverage and shall identify and include the other party as an additional insured on their 
respective policies of liability insurance coverage to protect the other Party and its 
directors, officers, employees, and agents from any and all, damages, losses, claims, 
demands, suits, recoveries, costs, legal fees, and expenses: (a) for injury or death of any 
person of persons whomsoever occurring on its own system; or (b)  for any loss, 
destruction of, or damage to any property of third persons, firms, corporations, or other 
entities occurring on its own system, including environmental harm or damage; or (c) 
arising out of or resulting from, either directly or indirectly, its own Interconnection 
Facilities; or (d) arising out of or resulting from, either directly or indirectly, any electric 
energy furnished to it hereunder after such energy has been delivered to it by such 
other Party.  Nothing herein shall be construed to waive or diminish any governmental 

Page 78 of 94



7 

immunity conferred upon Marquette Township, its directors, officers, employees and 
agents, pursuant to statute or common law.The provisions of this section shall survive 
termination or expiration of the interconnection agreement.  

6.2 The Provision of Section 4 shall not be construed to relieve any insurer of its obligations 
to pay any insurance claims in accordance with the provision of any valid insurance 
policy.  

6.3 Notwithstanding anything in this Section or any other provision of this Interconnection 
Agreement  
to the contrary, any liability of a Party to the other Party shall be limited to direct actual 
damages, and all other damages at law or in equity are hereby waived.  Under no 
circumstances shall a Party be liable to the other Party, whether in tort, contract, or 
other basis in law or equity for any special, indirect, punitive, exemplary, or 
consequential damages, including lost profits.  The indemnification obligations and 
limits on liability in this Section shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding 
the termination or expiration of this Interconnection Agreement, with respect to any 
event or condition giving rise to an indemnification obligation that occurred prior to 
such termination or expiration.  

7. Breach and Default

A breach of this Interconnection Agreement (“Breach”) shall occur upon the failure of a Party to
perform or observe any material term or condition of the Interconnection Agreement, the
Standards, or the Interconnection Requirements.  Upon a Breach by one Party, the non-
breaching Party shall give written notice of such Breach to the breaching Party.  The Party in
Breach shall have 30 days from the date of the written notice to cure such Breach.  If the
Breach is not cured within the 30 day period provided for herein, the Party in Breach shall be
deemed to be in default (“Default”).  The non-defaulting Party shall the have the right to
terminate the Interconnection Agreement by written notice, shall be relieved of any further
obligation hereunder, and may pursue any and all remedies available to it by law or in equity.

8. Governing Law

This Interconnection Agreement Shall be interpreted, governed, and construed under the laws
of the State of Michigan.

9. Amendment, Modification, or Waiver

Any amendments or modifications to this Interconnection Agreement shall be in writing and
agreed to by both Parties.  The failure of any Party at any time to require performance of any
provision hereof shall in no manner affect its right at a later time to enforce the same.  No
waiver by any Party of the Breach of any term or covenant contained in this Interconnection
Agreement, whether by conduct or otherwise, shall be deemed to be construed as a further or

Page 79 of 94



8 

continuing waiver of any such Breach or a waiver of the Breach of any other term or covenant 
unless such waiver is in writing.  

10. Notices

Any notice required under the Interconnection Agreement shall be in writing and mailed or
personally delivered to the Party at the address below.  Written notice is effective within three
days of depositing the notice in the United States mail, first class postage prepaid. Personal
notice is effective upon delivery. Written notice of any address changes shall be provided.  All
written notices shall refer to the Project Developers Board (electric utility) account number, as
provided in section 1 of this Agreement.  All written notices shall be directed to either the
Board, or to the addresses provided in Attachment B for the Customer and Property Owner (if
applicable):

11. Term of Agreement and Termination

This Agreement shall become effective upon execution by all parties and, if applicable, the
Property Owner, and it shall continue in full force and effect until terminated upon 30 days
written notice by either Party, upon Default of either Party as set forth in Section 7, upon
mutual agreement of both parties, or upon a change in ownership of either the Customer
Facility or the property at which the Customer Facility is located, absent a valid assignment
under Section 14.

12. Entire Agreement

This Agreement supersedes all prior discussions and agreements between the Parties with
respect to the subject matter hereof and constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties
hereto.

13. No Third Party Beneficiary

The terms and provisions of this agreement are intended solely for the benefit of each Party,
and it is not the intention of the Parties to confer third-party beneficiary right upon any other
person or entity.

14. Assignment and Binding Effect

This Agreement shall not be assigned by a Party without the prior written consent of the other
Party.  Any attempt to do so will be void.  Subject to the preceding, this Agreement is binding
upon, inures to the benefit of, and in enforceable by the Parties and their respective successors
and assigns.  Customer agrees to notify the Board in writing upon the sale or transfer of the
Customer Facility.  This Agreement shall terminate upon such notice unless the Board consents
to an assignment.

Page 80 of 94



 

  9  

15. Severability   
  
  If any provision of the Agreement is determined to be partially or wholly invalid, illegal, or 

unenforceable, then such provision shall be deemed to be modified or restricted to the extent 
necessary to make such provision valid, binding, and enforceable; or, if such provision cannot 
be modified or restricted in a manner so as to make such provision valid, binding, or 
enforceable, then such provision shall be deemed to be excised from this Agreement and the 
validity, binding effect, and enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall 
not be affected or impaired in any manner.  
  

16. Signatures   
  

The Parties to this Agreement hereby agree to have two originals of this Agreement executed 
by their duly authorized representatives. This Agreement is effective as of the later or latest of 

the dates set forth below.  
 

 Signatures provided in Attachment B.   

  

Page 81 of 94



 

  10  

 
Interconnection Requirements 

  
The following discussion details the technical requirements for interconnection of Projects 20kW or 
less.  For Projects within this capacity rating range, the Marquette Board of Light and Power (Board) 
has made a significant effort to simplify the technical requirements.  This effort has resulted in 
adoption of IEEE Std. 1547, Standard for Interconnecting Distributed Resources with Electric Power 
Systems, being incorporated herein by reference.  
  
Certain requirements as specified by this document must be met to provide compatibility between the 
Project and the Board’s electric system, and to assure that the safety and reliability of the electric 
system is not degraded by the interconnection.  Each Project location will be reviewed relative to the 
specific electrical circuit and configuration to ensure penetration of DER does not negatively impact the 
Board’s system or other customers.   
  

Major Component Design Requirements  
  
The data requested in Attachment B, for all major equipment and relaying proposed by the Project 
Developer must be submitted as part of the initial application for review and approval by the Board.  
The Board may request additional data be submitted as necessary during the study phase to clarify the 
operation of the Project.  
  
Once installed, the interconnection equipment must be reviewed and approved by the Board prior to 
being connected to the Board’s electric system and before parallel operation is allowed.  
  
Data  
The data that the Board requires to evaluate the proposed interconnection is documented on a “fill-in-
the-blank” checklist by generator type in Attachment B.  
  
A site plan, one-line diagrams, and interconnection protection system details of the Project are 
required as part of the application data.  The generator manufacturer supplied data package should 
also be supplied.  
  
Isolating Transformers(s)  
If a Project Developer installs an isolating transformer, the transformer must comply with the current 
ANSI Standard C57.12.  
  
The type of generation and electrical location of the interconnection will determine the isolating 
transformer connections.  Allowable connections are detailed in the “Specific Requirements by 
Generator Type” section later in this document.  Note:  some utilities do not allow an isolation 
transformer to be connected to a grounded utility system with an ungrounded secondary (Utility side) 
winding configuration, regardless of the Project type.  Therefore, the Project Developer is encouraged 
to consult with the Board prior to submitting an application.  

Page 82 of 94



 

  11  

  
Isolation Device  
A lockable load-break capable device is required for the isolation of the facility and safety to the 
Board’s electric system and personnel.  As required and/or installed, this device would be placed at the 
Point of Common Coupling (PCC).  It can be a circuit breaker, circuit switcher, pole top switch, load-
break disconnect, etc., depending on the electrical system configuration.  The following are required of 
the isolation device:  
  

• Must be approved for use on the Board system  
• Must comply with current relevant ANSI and/or IEEE Standards  
• Must have load break capability, unless used in series with a three-phase interrupting device  
• Must be rated for the application  
• If used as part of a protective relaying scheme, it must have adequate interrupting capability.  

The Board will provide maximum short circuit and X/R ratios available at the PCC upon request.  
• Must be operable and accessible by the Board at all times (24 hours a day, 7 days a week)  
• The Board will determine if the isolation device will be used as a protective tagging point.  If the 

determination is so made, the device must have a visible open break, provisions for padlocking 
in the open position, and it must be gang operated.  If the device has automatic operation, the 
controls must be located remote from the device.  

  
Interconnection Lines  
Any new line construction to connect the Project to the Board’s electric system will be undertaken by 
the Board at the Project Developer’s expense.  
  

Relaying Design Requirements  
  
Regardless of the technology of the interconnection for simplicity for all Projects in this capacity rating 
range, the interconnection relaying system must be certified by a nationally recognized testing 
laboratory to meet IEEE Std. 1547.  The data submitted for review must include information from the 
manufacturer indicating such certification, and the manufacturer must placard the equipment such 
that a field inspection can verify the certification.  
  
A copy of this standard may be obtained (for a fee) from the Institute of Electrical and Electronics 
Engineers (www.ieee.org).  
  
Momentary Paralleling  
For situations where the Project will only be operated in parallel with the Board’s electric system for a 
short duration (100 milliseconds or less), as in a make-before-break automatic transfer scheme, no 
additional relaying is required.  Such momentary paralleling requires a modern integrated Automatic 
Transfer Switch (ATS) system which is incapable of paralleling the Project with the Board’s electric 
system.  The ATS must be tested, verified, and documented by the Project Developer for proper 
operation at least every two years.  The Board may be present during this testing.  
  

Page 83 of 94



 

  12  

Automatic Reclosing  
The Board employs automatic multiple-shot reclosing on most of their circuit breakers and circuit 
reclosers to increase the reliability of service to its customers.  Automatic single-phase overhead 
reclosers are regularly installed on distribution circuits to isolate faulted segments of these circuits.  
  
The Project Developer is advised to consider the effects of Automatic reclosing (both single-phase and 
three-phase) to assure that the Project’s internal equipment will not be damaged.  In addition to the 
risk of damage to the Project, an out-of-phase reclosing operation may also present a hazard to Board 
equipment since this equipment may not be rated or built to withstand this type of reclosing.  The 
Board will determine relaying and control equipment that needs to be installed to protect its own 
equipment from out-of-phase reclosing.  Installation of this protection will be undertaken by the Board 
at the Project Developer’s expense.  
  
Single-Phase Sectionalizing  
The Board also installs single-phase fuses and/or reclosers on its distribution circuits to increase the 
reliability of service to its customers.  Three-phase generator installations may require replacement of 
fuses and/or single-phase reclosers with three-phase circuit breakers or circuit reclosers at the Project 
Developer’s expense.  
   
  
Specific Requirements by Generator Type  
  
Synchronous Projects  
An isolation transformer may be required for three-phase Synchronous Generator Facilities.  Except as 
noted below, the isolation transformer must be incapable of producing ground fault current to the 
Board system; any connection except delta primary (Project side), grounded-wye secondary (Board 
side) is acceptable.  A grounded wye – grounded wye transformer connection is acceptable if the 
Project’s single line-to-ground fault current contribution is less than the Project’s three-phase fault 
current contribution at the PCC.  Protection must be provided for internal faults in the isolating 
transformer; fuses are acceptable.  
  
Induction Projects  
No isolation transformer is required between the generator and the secondary distribution connection.  
If an isolation transformer is used for three-phase installations, any isolation transformer connection is 
acceptable except grounded-wye (Board side), delta (Project side).  Protection must be provided for 
internal faults in the isolating transformer; fuses are acceptable.  The Board does not require the 
Project Developer to provide any protection for Board system ground faults.  
  
Relay Setting Criteria  
The relay settings for Projects less than 30 kW must conform to the values specified in IEEE Std. 1547.  
  

Page 84 of 94



 

  13  

Maintenance and Testing  
The Board reserves the right to test the relaying and control equipment that involves protection of the 
Board electric system whenever the Board determines a reasonable need for such testing exists.  
  
The Project Developer is solely responsible for conducting and documenting proper periodic 
maintenance on the generating equipment and its associated control, protective equipment, 
interrupting devices, and main Isolation Device, per manufacturer recommendations.  
  
Routine and maintenance checks of the relaying and control equipment must be conducted in 
accordance with provided written test procedures which are required by IEEE Std. 1547, and test 
reports of such testing shall be maintained by the Project Developer and made available for Board 
inspection upon request.  [NOTE: IEEE 1547 requires that testing be conducted in accordance with 
written test procedures, and the nationally recognized testing laboratory providing certification will 
require that such test procedures be available before certification of the equipment.]  
  
 

Miscellaneous Operational Requirements  
  
Miscellaneous requirements include synchronizing equipment for Parallel Operation, reactive 
requirements, and system stability limitations.  
  
Operating in Parallel  
The Project Developer will be solely responsible for the required synchronizing equipment and for 
properly synchronizing the Project with the Board electric system.  
  
Voltage fluctuation at the PCC during synchronization is limited by IEEE Std. 1547.  
  
These requirements are directly concerned with the actual operation of the Project with the Board:  
  

• The Project may not commence parallel operation until approval has been given by the Board.  
The completed installation is subject to inspection by the Board prior to approval.  Preceding 
this inspection, all contractual agreements must be executed by the Project Developer.  

• The Project must be designed to prevent the Project from energizing into a de-energized Board 
line.  The Project’s circuit breaker or contactor must be blocked from closing in on a de-
energized circuit.  

• The Project shall discontinue parallel operation with a particular service and perform necessary 
switching when requested by the Board for any of the following reasons:  

1. When public safety is being jeopardized.  
2. During voltage or loading problems, system emergencies, or when abnormal 

sectionalizing or circuit configuration occurs on the Board system.  
3. During scheduled shutdowns of Board equipment that are necessary to facilitate 

maintenance or repairs.  Such scheduled shutdowns shall be coordinated with the 
Project.  

Page 85 of 94



 

  14  

4. In the event there is demonstrated electrical interference (i.e., voltage flicker, harmonic 
distortion, etc.) to the Board’s customers, suspected to be caused by the Project, and 
such interference exceeds the current system standards, the Board reserves the right, at 
the Board’s initial expense, to install special test equipment as may be required to 
perform a disturbance analysis and monitor the operation and control of the Project to 
evaluate the quality of power produced by the Project.  If the Project is proven to be the 
source of the interference and that interference exceeds the Board’s standards or 
generally accepted industry standards, then it shall be the responsibility of the Project 
Developer to eliminate the interference problem and to reimburse the Board for the 
costs of the disturbance monitoring installation, removal, and analysis, excluding the 
cost of the meters or other special test equipment.  

5. When either the Project or its associated synchronizing and protective equipment is 
demonstrated by the Board to be improperly maintained, so as to present a hazard to 
the Board’s system or its customers.  

6. Whenever the Project is operating isolated with other Board customers, for whatever 
reason.  

7. Whenever the Board notifies the Project Developer in writing of a claimed non-safety 
related violating of the Interconnection Agreement, and the Project Developer fails to 
remedy the claimed violation within ten working days of notification, unless the Project 
Developer and Board agree in writing to a different procedure.  

  
If the Project has shown an unsatisfactory response to requests to separate the generation from the 
Board system, the Board reserves the right to disconnect the Project from parallel operation with the 
Board electric system until all operational issues are satisfactorily resolved.  
  
Reactive Power Control  
Synchronous generators that will operate in the Flow-back Mode must be dynamically capable of 
providing 0.90 power factor lagging (delivering reactive power to the Board) an 0.95 power factor 
leading (absorbing reactive power from the Board) at the Point of Receipt.  The Point of Receipt is the 
location where the Board accepts delivery of the output of the Project.  The Point of receipt can be the 
physical location of the billing meters or a location where the billing meters are not located, but 
adjusted for line and transformation losses.  
  
Induction and Inverter-Type Projects that will operate in the Flow-back Mode must provide for their 
own reactive needs (steady state unity power factor at the Point of Receipt).  To obtain unity power 
factor, the Induction or Inverter-Type Project can:  
  

1. Install a switchable Volt-Ampere reactive (VAR) supply source to maintain unity power factor at 
the Point of Receipt; or  

2. Provide the Board with funds to install a VAR supply source equivalent to that required for the 
Project to attain unity power factor at the Point of Receipt at full output.  

  
There are no interconnection reactive power capability requirements for Synchronous, Induction, and 
Inverter-Type Projects that will operate in the Non-Flow-back Mode.    

Page 86 of 94



 

  15  

  
Site Limitations  
The Project Developer is responsible for evaluating the consequences of unstable generator operation 
or voltage transients on the Project equipment and determining, designing, and applying any relaying 
which may be necessary to protect that equipment.  This type of protection is typically applied on 
individual generators to protect the generator facilities.  
  
The Board will determine if operation of the Project will create objectionable voltage flicker and/or 
disturbances to other Board customers and develop any required mitigation measures at the Project 
Developer’s expense.  
  

Metering Requirements  
  
The Board will own, operate, and maintain all required billing metering equipment at the Project 
Developer’s expense.  
  
Non-Flow-back Projects (single meter) 
A single meter will be installed which will only be used for billing energy deliveries to the Project.  The 
Project “net metering” and “net billing” will determined by normal Board policies and established 
rates.  
 
Flow-back Projects (single meter) 
In some instances, smaller sized projects may be allowed to install just a single meter to record bi-
direction energy consumption and production.  The Board will review the size of the project and 
system configuration and make a determine as to the minimum Interconnection Configuration for the 
required metering.   
  
Flow-back Projects (dual meter) 
Special billing metering may be required via a dual meter configuration. One meter will be used for all 
energy use to the project, and the second meter will be used solely for the output generated by the 
project.  These readings will be used for the appropriate data monitoring of the project and approved 
billing arrangement per the Power Purchase Agreement.      
  
The Project Developer shall provide the Board access to the premises at all times to install, turn on, 
disconnect, inspect, test, read, repair, or remove the metering equipment.  The Project Developer may, 
at its option, have a representative witness this work.  
  
The metering installations shall be constructed in accordance with the practices which normally apply 
to the construction of metering installations for residential, commercial, or industrial customers.  For 
Projects with multiple generators, metering of each generator may be required.  When practical, 
multiple generators may be metered at a common point provided the metered quantity represents 
only the gross generator output. Gross generator output may not exceed the capacity of the electric 

Page 87 of 94



 

  16  

service.  The generation meter is not an approved electric service meter installation and may not be 
used to serve any load at the project site.   
  
The Board shall supply the Project Developer all required metering equipment and the standard 
detailed specifications and requirements relating to the location, construction, and access of the 
metering installation and will provide consultation pertaining to the meter installation as required.  The 
Board will endeavor to coordinate the delivery of these materials with the Project Developer’s 
installation schedule during normal scheduled business hours.  
  

Communication Circuits  
  
The Project Developer is responsible for ordering and acquiring any communication circuits required 
for the Project interconnection.  The Project Developer will assume all installation, operating, and 
maintenance costs associated with the communication circuits including the monthly charges for the 
lines and any rental equipment required by the local provider.  Regardless of the communication 
method, the Project Developer will be responsible for all costs associated with the material and 
installation, whereas the Board will be responsible to define the specific communication requirements.  
  
 
  

Page 88 of 94



 

  17  

ATTACHMENT A to Electric Interconnection Policy 

   

Customer Checklist for Utility Interconnection  
  
  
 Submit an application with payment of applicable processing fee(s) to the Marquette Board of Light 

and Power.  
  

 Interconnection inverter must be UL1741 Listed or IEEE1547 compliant.  
  

 Electrical single-line diagram, site-specific plan view, and catalog cuts must be included with 
application.  

  
 An approved lockable disconnect for the Marquette Board of Light and Power’s use must be 

provided.  
  
 Send application to:  

ATTN: Manager - Meter Department 
Marquette Board of Light and Power 

2200 Wright Street 
Marquette, MI  49855 

  
 Receive contingent interconnection approval from the Marquette Board of Light and Power, after 

engineering review is complete.  
  
 Parties execute Interconnection Agreement, and Power Purchase Agreement (Flow-back projects 

only).  
  
 Get electrical/building permit from County of Marquette Code Enforcement.  Follow the National 

Electrical Code (NEC) as required.  
  
 Obtain city/township zoning approvals.  
  
 Complete the generating facility installation.  
  
 Get inspections from County of Marquette.  

 
 The Marquette Board of Light and Power enables/installs billing meter(s).  
 
 Submit Certificate of Completion to the Marquette Board of Light and Power.  

 
 Start generating energy. 

Page 89 of 94



 

  18  

ATTACHMENT B to Electric Interconnection Policy 
  

Application for Interconnection  
  
This application is considered complete when it provides all applicable and correct information required below.  
Additional information to evaluate the application may be required.  
  
Processing Fee  
A non-refundable processing fee of $300 must accompany this application. Processing fee includes time and 
expenses for engineering review, meter programming, site inspection, and account management.    
  
  

Interconnection Customer  
  
Name__________________________________________________________ 
 
Address________________________________________________________ 
 
City, State, ZIP___________________________________________________ 
 
Phone__________________________________________________________ 
 
Email or other contact information____________________________________ 
 

Contact (if other than Interconnection Customer)  
  
Name__________________________________________________________ 
 
Address________________________________________________________ 
 
City, State, ZIP___________________________________________________ 
 
Phone__________________________________________________________ 
 
Email or other contact information____________________________________ 

 
 

  

Page 90 of 94

Margaret Bailey_2
Marquette Township (POC: Jon Kangas)

Margaret Bailey_3
906-228-6220

Margaret Bailey_4
jonkangas@marquettetownship.org

Margaret Bailey_5
1000 Commerce Dr.

Marquette, MI 49855



 

  19  

Generating Facility Information  
  
Service Address                

             
 

Utility Account #_______________________________________ 

Utility Electric Meter#___________________________________ 

Utility Service Type (circle one):     Single Phase      Three Phase  

Utility Service Voltage:________________  

 
Project Energy Source:   ________solar     ________wind    ________hydro    ________other (describe):  
   
Total Generator (inverter) Nameplate AC Rating 
________kW 
________Volts  
 
Generator Wiring Configuration (circle one):     Single Phase      Three Phase 
  

Inverter Based Systems: 
Manufacturer________________________________________________ 
Model________________________________________________  

 Number of Inverters _______________ 
 Is the equipment UL1741 Listed?  Yes    No  

Does equipment comply with IEEE Standard 1547?    Yes    No  
  

 
 Attach manufacturer’s cut-sheet showing UL Listing IEEE Standard compliance.  
  
  
Estimated Installation Date          
 
Estimated In-Service Date:         
  
  
  

Page 91 of 94

Margaret Bailey_6
322352

Margaret Bailey_7
353112906

Margaret Bailey_8
120/240

Margaret Bailey_9
x

Margaret Bailey_10
120/240

Margaret Bailey_11
20

Margaret Bailey_12
Fronius
Fronius Symo 10-3

Margaret Bailey_13
2

Margaret Bailey_14
x

Margaret Bailey_15
x

Margaret Bailey_16
January 2024

January 2024

Margaret Bailey_17
1000 Commerce Dr.

Marquette, MI 49855

Margaret Bailey_18

Margaret Bailey_19



 

  20  

Interconnect Customer Signature  
  
I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the information provided in this application is true.  I agree to 

abide by the Marquette Board of Light and Power’s Electric Interconnection Policy, and return the Certificate of 

Completion when the generating facility has been installed.  

  
  
  
                   
         
Signature              Title  
  
  
                   
         
                Date  
  
 

 

 

 

   

BOARD Use Only  
  
Contingent Approval to Interconnect the Generating Facility  
  
Interconnection of the Generating Facility is approved contingent upon the terms and conditions included within the Electric 
Interconnection Policy, and return the Certificate of Completion.  
  
  
                   
         
Utility Representative            Title  
  
                   
         
                Date  
  
Utility waives inspection/witness test?   Yes       No  

Page 92 of 94



 

  21  

ATTACHMENT C to Electric Interconnection Policy  
  

Generating Facility Certificate of Completion    

 Interconnection Customer  
 
Name__________________________________________________________ 
 
Utility Account #__________________________________________________ 
 
Address________________________________________________________ 
 
City, State, ZIP___________________________________________________ 
 
Phone__________________________________________________________ 
 
Email or other contact information____________________________________ 

Licensed Electrician  
 
Name__________________________________________________________ 
 
Address________________________________________________________ 
 
City, State, ZIP___________________________________________________ 
 
Phone__________________________________________________________ 
 
Email or other contact information____________________________________ 
 
MI License #_____________________________________________________ 
 

Inspection 
Completed by local electrical wiring inspector, or attach a signed electrical inspection 

 
The Generating Facility has been installed and inspected in compliance with the local electrical inspecting 
authority having jurisdiction.  
  
                            
Inspector’s Signature                                 Inspector’s Name (please print)  
                             
                  Date  

Page 93 of 94

Margaret Bailey_20
Adrian Wojcik

102 W. Washington St Suite 220

Marquette, MI 49855

Margaret Bailey_21
906 362 7897

Margaret Bailey_22
adrian@peninsula-solar.com

Margaret Bailey_23
6219370

Margaret Bailey_24
Marquette Township (POC: Jon Kangas)

Margaret Bailey_25
322352

Margaret Bailey_26
1000 Commerce Dr.

Marquette, MI 49855

Margaret Bailey_27
jonkangas@marquettetownship.org

Margaret Bailey_28
906-228-6220



 

POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT  
BETWEEN THE MARQUETTE BOARD OF LIGHT & POWER AND  

THE OWNER OF A DISTRIBUTED ENERGY RESOURCE FACILITY  
(For Category 1 Projects, Net Billing Arrangements) 

  
1. The undersigned, hereinafter called "Seller," hereby requests that Marquette Board of Light & Power, hereinafter called "Board," 

purchase the electricity supplied by Seller's Distributed Energy Resource (DER) generation system operated in parallel and in 
Flowback mode to the Board’s electric system.  
 

2. In accordance with the terms hereof, Board’s established billing policies and rates, approved Appendix G application by the Seller, 
and the Interconnection Agreement, the Board agrees to purchase electricity supplied by Seller’s generation system for the term of 
this Agreement.  

  
3. Electricity supplied from Seller’s renewable energy generation facility and sold hereunder shall meet the system specifications and 

operating parameters as specified by Board, and approved per Appendix G application between the Seller and Board, with a 
maximum approved generation capacity of _____kW.    

 
4. The point of interconnection for the acceptance of Seller's electricity supplied hereunder will be located at the service address 

associated with Seller’s Utility Account # _____________________________________________________________________.    
 

5. Seller shall be responsible for the payment to Board of any and all charges associated with the installation of such Interconnection 
Facilities, and any Board upgrades deemed necessary by Engineering Review and Facilities Study, whether or not Seller actually 
delivers any electricity from its renewable energy generation facility to Board.  

  
6. The established rate for energy produced shall be in accordance with the Board’s current approved normal rates.  Should the 

monthly energy production of the DER exceed the monthly energy use (consumption) at the project site, the Board’s current 
approved rate for Avoided Cost shall apply. The Board reserves the right to adjust rates per standard procedures and practices. 

  
7. The Board reserves the right to carry, apply and or eliminate credit balances on customer accounts per standard billing practice and 

policies.  The Board reserves the right to make changes to billing practices and policies at the Boards sole discretion.  
 

8. Board reserves the right to make changes, including voltage conversions, in its electrical distribution system and facilities used to 
supply service to Seller.  Should Board make any changes in its electrical distribution system which necessitate a change in the 
Interconnection Facilities, Seller may elect to terminate the Interconnection Facilities, or to continue with the additional 
Interconnection Facilities.  Should the Seller elect to continue with the additional Interconnection Facilities, an additional charge will 
be assessed to reflect the change in Board’s Interconnection Facilities investment due to the change in its electrical system.  

 
9. The term of this Agreement begins on the date Board is first ready to accept electricity from Seller’s renewable energy generation 

facility.  The term of this Agreement shall continue automatically thereafter for additional one (1) year terms until terminated by either 
Party by giving the other Party thirty (30) days written notice.   

 
10. Upon the acceptance hereof by the Board, evidenced by the signature of its authorized representative in the space provided below, 

this document, together with attachments hereto, shall constitute an agreement for Seller to sell and deliver to Board and for Board 
to purchase and receive from Seller the electricity generated and declared by Seller from its renewable energy generation facility at 
the rates, in the quantities, for the term, and upon the terms and conditions set forth herein.   

 

___                           ___________________________, Seller  Witness as to Seller:   

Signature ________________________________________  __                      _________________________________   

Title__                      ________________________________    __                      _________________________________   

This _____ day of _____________________, 20________   

 

ACCEPTED:  Marquette Board of Light and Power, Buyer   

By____________________________________________________    

Signature_______________________________________________ 

This__________ day of __________________, 20______ 

Page 94 of 94

Margaret Bailey_29
19.20

Margaret Bailey_30
Margaret Bailey

Margaret Bailey_31
322352


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of January 3, 
	_January 3, 2024 Board Minutes (1)

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $181,885.49.  Check
	1-17-24

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - December 20
	Sheriff December 2023


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. "Respect Marquette County" Workshop-Leave No Trace
	LNT 101 Workshop 1-25-24

	2. Updated Fire Department Roster
	FD Roster

	3. Open Position on the Township Downtown Development
	Seat open memo 2024


	E. Financials
	1. December 2023 Preliminary Financial Statements
	December 2023



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Fire Department Report
	FD Rport Dec 2023

	B. Public Works Report
	January 2024 Department Report

	C. Planning and Zoning Report
	D. Attorney Report

	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider extending solid waste contract for 5 year
	Board Action Item
	North Country Disposal 2019 to 2024 Contract

	B. Consider Garbage Cart Purchase
	Board Action Item
	2024 Garbage Cart Quotes
	2024 Garbage Cart Quote Tab

	C. Consider Interconnect Agreement with MBLP for Town
	Board Action Item
	MQTTownshipInterconnection 6.1 rev


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates

	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment



